Ashlen Novak

From: Jaclyn Huff

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Jaclyn Huff

Subject: PAS 2025 | Scholarly Session Review

Attachments: Scholarly Session Proposal Report.pdf; 2025 Scholarly Session Index.xIsx

Good Afternoon,

We hope everyone had a great weekend. This year we have 273 Scholarly Session submissions for your review, vs.
183 lastyear —a 49% increase from PAS 2024 submissions!

Please note that due to the major increase and its size, we were unable to clean up the Scholarly Session Proposal
Report. We appreciate your understanding and are hopeful this is a good sign of things to come!

Please utilize the following documents:
e Scholarly Session Proposal Report (Linked and attached. Remember to utilize Ctrl+F to easily locate
session info.)
e Scholarly Session Index (Linked and attached.)

Scholarly Session Selection will begin on October 7. All designated selectors now have their two-hour window
selection time on their calendars. For your reference, the “Order of Selection” is attached as well.

The Fall Program Committee Call to finalize Scholarly Session selection is Thursday, October 17, from 2:00-
3:30 PM Central.
e The Program Committee will be online for the first hour (2:00-3:00pm CT) to offer recommendations for
final Scholarly Session picks to be selected by the PCLT.
e The Program Committee Leadership Team is tasked with identifying gaps in the program and selecting
additional Scholarly Sessions. They will do this immediately following the October 17 PC call.
e On October 11 you will receive the final document showing what has been selected vs not selected.

Reminder: Please utilize the Program Committee Portal.
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me directly.
Thank you for your efforts and participation in making PAS 2025 successful. Have a great week!

Jaclyn
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